
From: "Beverly Biele"
To: "Keith Nelson" <NelsonK@StLouisCountyMN.gov>

Date: 10/27/2025 2:44:27 PM
Subject: Copy of Mortenson NDA

Attachments: 01-MNDA-Nelson.pdf

Good morning, Commissioner Nelson.

 

For your records, attached is a copy of the Mortenson NDA, along with a copy of your signature page.

 

Thank you,

 

Beverly M. Biele

Data Practices Coordinator

100 N. 5th Ave. W, Room 501

Duluth, MN 55802

BieleB@stlouiscountymn.gov 

Office: (218) 726-2323

Direct: (218) 726-2368

 





Nathan L. Gundrum

Vice President

10/21/2024



AGR.EEMENT CONCERNING MUTUAL NON-DISCLOSURE AGREEMENT

This Agreement concerning Mutual Non-Disclosure Agreement (this "Ag!ge!qg4") is
entered into by and between St. Louis County (the "Countv") and Keith Nelson (the "Employee.
Officer or Director' '), an employee, officer, or director ofthe County, as ofthe latest date shown
on the signature pages below

WHEREAS, Mortenson Development, Inc., and the County have entered into a Mutual
Non-Disclosure Agreement (the "MNDA).

WHEREAS, section 5 of the MNDA provides, in part, that Confidential Information (as

defined in the MNDA) cannot be disseminated to an employee, officer, or director of the County
unless the employee, officer, or director signs an agreement containing confidentiality provisions
substantially similar to those set forth in the MNDA.

WHEREAS, the purpose of this Agreement is to fulfill this requirement

NOW, THEREFORE, the parties hereto agree as follows:

l. The County has provided to the Employee, Officer, or Director a copy of the
MNDA.

2. The Employee, Officer, or Director has read, understands, and agrees to be bound
by and comply with the MNDA.

Keith Nelson

L

Ke el

Dated:
r/)/ lfll { lz Dd/-

ST. LOUIS COUNTY

/\^..
Darren Jablo
Economic and Commun
Director

Development

Dated: 3 l? ?{
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